Public Document Pack

" monmouthshire
W sir fynwy
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga

Dydd Mawrth, 29 Hydref 2024

Dear Cynghorwyr,
CABINET

Gofynnir i chi fynychu cyfarfod Cabinet a gynhelir yn Steve Greenslade Room, County
Hall, Usk ar Dydd Mercher, 6ed Tachwedd, 2024, am 4.30 pm.

AGENDA
1. Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
2. Datganiadau o Fuddiant
3. DEISEB | ADFER LLOCHES NOS TREFYNWY YN NEUADD FARCHNAD 1-40

TREFYNWY O DAN REOLAETH EGLWYSI TREFYNWY

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Trefynwy

Dlben: Ystyried deiseb a gyfeiriwyd at y Cabinet o gyfarfod o’r Cyngor ac a
dderbyniwyd gan Eglwysi Trefynwy yn gofyn i’r Cyngor hwyluso adfer lloches
nos i'r digartref gan ddefnyddio Neuadd Farchnad Trefynwy, a hynny o dan
reolaeth Eglwysi Trefynwy.

Awdur: lan Bakewell — Rheolwr Tai Strategol

Manylion Cyswllt: ianbakewell@ monmouthshire.gov.uk

4. DEDDF IECHYD Y CYHOEDD (CYMRU) 2017 - TRWYDDEDU 41 - 44
GWEITHDREFNAU ARBENNIG

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Pob un

Diben: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth gan Aelodau i osod strwythur ffioedd priodol a
chynllun awdurdod dirprwyedig ar gyfer Deddf lechyd y Cyhoedd (Cymru)
2017 ("y Ddeddf") mewn perthynas & thrwyddedu triniaethau arbennig.

Y cwestiwn a yw swyddogaeth yn swyddogaeth weithredol [h.y. un ar gyfery
Cabinet] neu’n un o swyddogaethau Cyngor y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, naill ai
gan y ddeddfwriaeth berthnasol ei hun neu gan Reoliadau Awdurdodau Lleol
(Trefniadau Gweithrediaeth) (Swyddogaethau a Chyfrifoldebau) (Cymru)
2007, a wnaed gan Lywodraeth Cymru.



mailto:ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Yn yr achos hwn mae'r Ddeddf yn dirprwyo rhai swyddogaethau penodol i'r
Pwyllgor Trwyddedu [a sefydlwyd o dan Adran 6 o Ddeddf Trwyddedu
2003], tra nad yw’n manylu ar swyddogaethau eraill. Mae hyn yn golygu, yn
rhinwedd Adran 13 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, pan fo'r Ddeddf yn
dawel, mae’r swyddogaeth yn ddiofyn yn dod yn gyfrifoldeb i'r
Weithrediaeth o dan drefniadau gweithrediaeth awdurdod lleol.

Awdur: Linda O’Gorman, Prif Swyddog Trwyddedu

Manylion Cyswllt: lindaogorman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

5. ACHREDIAD CYFLOG BYW GWIRIONEDDOL 45 - 48

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Pob un

Diben: Ceisio cymeradwyaeth gan yr Awdurdod i ddechrau’r broses o ddod
yn gyflogwr Cyflog Byw Gwirioneddol achrededig, er mwyn sicrhau bod y
rheini yn ein cadwyni cyflenwi yn cael cyflog sy’n cydnabod costau byw

gwirioneddol.

Awdur: Matthew Gatehouse, Prif Swyddog — Pobl, Perfformiad a Chraffu
Phillipa Green, Pennaeth Adnoddau Dynol

Manylion Cyswllt: matthewgatehouse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
philippagreen@monmouthshire.gov.uk

6. HEN LYFRGELL Y FENNI 49 - 66

Rhanbarthau/Wardiau yr effeithir arnynt: Pob un

Diben: Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn cael ei ddwyn ymlaen i ddatgan nad oes
angen Hen Lyfrgell y Fenni, a dylid ei drosglwyddo o'r portffolio PPl i'r
Gwasanaethau Landlordiaid.

Awduron: Cath Saunders, Arweinydd Rhaglen Strategol - Dysgu, Sgiliau a'r
Economi
Nicholas Keyse, Pennaeth Dros Dro Gwasanaethau Landlordiaid

Manvylion Cyswllt: nicholaskeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
cathsunders@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Yours sincerely,

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive


mailto:lindaogorman@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:matthewgatehouse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:philippagreen@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:nicholaskeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:cathsunders@monmouthshire.gov.uk

" monmouthshire
WP sir fynwy

PORTFFOLIOS Y CABINET

Cynghorydd Sir Maes Cyfrifoldeb Ward
Mary Ann Yr Arweinydd Llanelly
Brocklesby Swyddogion Arweiniol - Paul Matthews, Matthew

Gatehouse

Strategaeth a Chyfeiriad yr Awdurdod Cyfan

Adolygu a gwerthuso perfformiad yr awdurdod cyfan
Hyrwyddo lleoliaeth o fewn fframweithiau rhanbarthol a
chenedlaethol

Perthynas a Llywodraeth Cymru, Llywodraeth y DU a
chymdeithasau llywodraeth leol

Cysylltiadau Rhanbarthol & Rhanbarthau Dinesig a'r
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Caffael Strategol

Cynhyrchu a defnydd bwyd lleol, a chaffael gan
gynnwys amaethgoedwigaeth a garddwriaeth leol

Paul Griffiths

Aelod Cabinet dros Gynllunio a Datblygu
Economaidd a’r Dirprwy Arweinydd
Swyddog Arweiniol - Frances O'Brien

Strategaeth Economaidd

Cynllun datblygu lleol a chynllun datblygu strategol gan
gynnwys safleoedd tai strategol

Digartrefedd, darpariaeth dai fforddiadwy a thai sector
preifat (cartrefi gwag, cynllun prydlesu, benthyciadau
gwella cartrefi, grantiau cyfleusterau i'r anabl a
thechnoleg addasol)

Cefnogi Canol Trefi gan gynnwys parcio ceir a gorfodi
Rheoli Datblygu a Rheoli Adeiladu

Sgiliau a Chyflogaeth

Cysylltedd band eang

Meysydd parcio a gorfodaeth sifil

safonau masnach, iechyd yr amgylchedd, iechyd y
cyhoedd, trwyddedu

Chepstow Castle &
Larkfield

Ben Callard

Aelod Cabinet dros Adnoddau
Prif Swyddogion — Peter Davies, Frances O'Brien,
Matthew Phillips, Jane Rodgers

Cyllid gan gynnwys CATC a’r cylch cyllideb blynyddol
Buddion

Technoleg a gwybodaeth ddigidol

Adnoddau dynol, y gyflogres, iechyd a diogelwch

Tir ac adeiladau

Cynnal a chadw a rheoli eiddo

Cynllunio brys

Llanfoist & Govilon




Martyn Groucutt

Aelod Cabinet dros Addysg
Swyddogion Arweiniol - Will McLean, lan Saunders

Addysg Blynyddoedd Cynnar

Addysg statudol pob oed

Anghenion dysgu ychwanegol/cynhwysiant
Addysg 6l-16 ac addysg oedolion

Safonau a gwelliant ysgolion

Dysgu Cymunedol

Rhaglen cymunedau cynaliadwy ar gyfer dysgu
Gwasanaethau leuenctid

Cludiant ysgol

Lansdown

lan Chandler

Aelod Cabinet dros Ofal Cymdeithasol, Diogelu a
Gwasanaethau lechyd Hygyrch
Swyddog Arweiniol - Jane Rodgers

Gwasanaethau Plant

Maethu a mabwysiadu

Gwasanaethau Troseddau leuenctid
Gwasanaethau Oedolion

Diogelu plant ac oedolion awdurdod cyfan
Anableddau

lechyd meddwl a lles

Perthynas & darparwyr iechyd a mynediad at
ddarpariaeth iechyd

Park

Catrin Maby

Aelod Cabinet dros Newid yn yr Hinsawdd a'r
Amgylchedd
Swyddogion Arweiniol — Frances O'Brien, lan Saunders

Datgarboneiddio

Cynllunio trafnidiaeth, trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, priffyrdd a
fflyd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Teithio llesol a hawliau tramwy

Rheoli gwastraff, gofal stryd, sbwriel, mannau
cyhoeddus a pharciau

Palmentydd a lonydd cefn

Lliniaru, rheoli ac adfer llifogydd

Cefn gwlad, bioamrywiaeth ac iechyd afonydd

Drybridge

Angela Sandles

Aelod Cabinet dros Gydraddoldeb ac Ymgysylltu
Swyddogion Arweiniol — Frances O'Brien,, Matthew
Gatehouse, Jane Rodgers

Anghydraddoldeb cymunedol a thlodi (iechyd, incwm,
maeth, anfantais, gwahaniaethu, ynysu ac argyfwng
costau byw)

Ymgysylltu & dinasyddion a hyrwyddo democratiaeth
gan gynnwys gweithio gyda sefydliadau gwirfoddol
Profiad y dinesydd - canolfannau cymunedol, canolfan
gyswllt, a gwasanaeth cwsmeriaid a chofrestryddion
Canolfannau hamdden, chwarae a chwaraeon
Datblygu Twristiaeth a’r Strategaeth Ddiwylliannol

Y Dref




Cyfleusterau cyhoeddus

Gwasanaethau Etholiadol ac adolygu’r cyfansoddiad
Cyfathrebu, cysylltiadau cyhoeddus a marchnata
Moeseg a safonau

Y Gymraeg




Nodau a Gwerthoedd Cyngor Sir Fynwy

Ein Pwrpas

e iddod yn sir ddi-garbon, gan gefnogi lles, iechyd ac urddas i bawb ar bob
cam o'u bywydau.

Amcanion rydym yn gweithio tuag atynt

e Lle tegifyw lle mae effeithiau anghydraddoldeb a thlodi wedi'u lleihau;

e Lle gwyrdd i fyw a gweithio gyda llai o allyriadau carbon a gwneud
cyfraniad cadarnhaol at fynd i'r afael a'r argyfwng yn yr hinsawdd a natur;

e Lle ffyniannus ac uchelgeisiol, lle mae canol trefi bywiog a lle gall
busnesau dyfu a datblygu;

e Lle diogel i fyw lle mae gan bobl gartref maen nhw'n teimlo'n ddiogel
ynddo;

e Lle cysylltiedig lle mae pobl yn teimlo'n rhan o gymuned ac yn cael eu
gwerthfawrogi;

e Lle dysgu lle mae pawb yn cael cyfle i gyrraedd eu potensial.

Ein Gwerthoedd

Bod yn agored. Rydym yn agored ac yn onest. Mae pobl yn cael cyfle i gymryd rhan mewn
penderfyniadau sy'n effeithio arnynt, dweud beth sy'n bwysig iddynt a gwneud pethau
drostynt eu hunain/eu cymunedau. Os na allwn wneud rhywbeth i helpu, byddwn yn dweud
hynny; os bydd yn cymryd peth amser i gael yr ateb, byddwn yn esbonio pam; os na allwn
ateb yn syth, byddwn yn ceisio eich cysylltu gyda'r bobl a all helpu - mae adeiladu
ymddiriedaeth ac ymgysylltu yn sylfaen allweddol.

Tegwch. Darparwn gyfleoedd teg, i helpu pobl a chymunedau i ffynnu. Os nad yw rhywbeth
yn ymddangos yn deg, byddwn yn gwrando ac yn esbonio pam. Byddwn bob amser yn
ceisio trin pawb yn deg ac yn gyson. Ni allwn wneud pawb yn hapus bob amser, ond byddwn
yn ymrwymo i wrando ac esbonio pam y gwnaethom weithredu fel y gwnaethom.

Hyblygrwydd. Byddwn yn parhau i newid a bod yn hyblyg i alluogi cyflwyno'r gwasanaethau
mwyaf effeithlon ac effeithiol. Mae hyn yn golygu ymrwymiad gwirioneddol i weithio gyda
phawb i groesawu ffyrdd newydd o weithio.

Gwaith Tim. Byddwn yn gweithio gyda chi a'n partneriaid i gefnogi ac ysbrydoli pawb i
gymryd rhan fel y gallwn gyflawni pethau gwych gyda'n gilydd. Nid ydym yn gweld ein
hunain fel ‘trefnwyr' neu ddatryswyr problemau, ond gwnawn y gorau o syniadau, asedau ac
adnoddau sydd ar gael i wneud yn siwr ein bod yn gwneud y pethau sy'n cael yr effaith
mwyaf cadarnhaol ar ein pobl a lleoedd.



Caredigrwydd — Byddwn yn dangos caredigrwydd i bawb yr ydym yn gweithio gyda nhw,
gan roi pwysigrwydd perthnasoedd a'r cysylltiadau sydd gennym &’n gilydd wrth wraidd pob
rhyngweithio.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

“a monmouthshire

W sir fynwy

SUBJECT: PETITION TO REINSTATE MONMOUTH NIGHT SHELTER AT MONMOUTH
MARKET HALL UNDER THE MANAGEMENT OF CHURCHES IN

MONMOUTH
MEETING: CABINET
DATE: 6™ NOVEMBER 2024

DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: MONMOUTH

1. PURPOSE

1.1 To consider a petition referred to Cabinet from a meeting of Council and received from
Churches of Monmouth requesting the Council to facilitate the reinstatement of a
homeless night shelter using Monmouth Market Hall, under the management of
Monmouth Churches. (See Appendix 1).

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1 To consider the petition referred to at Appendix 1.

2.2 To agree to the action proposed by the Cabinet Member for Planning and Economic
Development & Deputy Leader, to establish how the Council could work together with
Churches in Monmouth to find suitable accommodation and provide support to
homeless people in Monmouth.

2.3 To be report back to the Place Scrutiny Committee in respect of the action taken.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 The petition was received by Place Scrutiny Committee on 11" July 2024 and in
accordance with the Council’s petition scheme it was referred to Full Council where it
was considered on 19" September 2024.

3.2 As the action requested by the petition related to the exercise of executive functions,
members referred the petition to a meeting of Cabinet for consideration.

4. KEY ISSUES

4.1 Churches in Monmouth has operated a Housing Group for several years. The group
recognises the issue of both housing and housing support needs in Monmouth together
with the lack of affordable housing in Monmouth. The Group, therefore, has and
continues to be, very active in supporting vulnerable and/or homeless households,
including providing assistance to rough sleepers. The Group advocates on behalf of
individuals and often liaises with the Housing Options Team. The Council very much
welcomes and values the role the Group.

4.2 Due to the lack of affordable housing and incidents of rough sleeping, the Group
considers there is a need for a night shelter in Monmouth to support any arising
incidents of rough sleeping. The Group wishes to directly deliver such provision.

4.3 The Council subsequently received a Petition in March 2024, from Churches in
Monmouth, requesting the Council to enable the group to reinstate and manage a night
shelter in Monmouth. See Appendix 1. The Council has been requested to make
available the Monmouth Market Hall to the Group for this purpose. The Petition is

Page 1



4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

sponsored and supported by Councillor Louise Brown and was considered by the
Place Scrutiny Committee on 11th July 2024 and Full Council on 19th September
2024. Full Council passed a motion that the Petition should be referred to Cabinet.

Churches in Monmouth have previously provided winter night shelter provision in
Monmouth. The Group has previously received practical and financial support from
the Council in this regard. Initially, the Group utilised their own premises and for the
most recent night shelter arrangement in 2020, the Council made available the vacant
Monmouth Market Hall. This arrangement was provided under the emergency Covid-
19 public health measures, to ensure nobody had to sleep rough during the pandemic.
The arrangement ended when a prospective letting of the Market Hall office space had
been identified, although due to various reasons, the anticipated letting did not
materialise.

Since being last used as a night-shelter, the Council’'s Estates Service has continued
to actively market Monmouth Market Hall for letting. Earlier in the year, the Council
identified a new prospective tenant for the vacant office space and has since signed
up to a lease agreement. As a result, Monmouth Market Hall is no longer available
for any other use. Churches in Monmouth have been made aware of this letting.

Also of relevance, since the last night-shelter provision, Welsh Government homeless
policy has changed significantly. Welsh Government has required local authorities to
transform homeless services to a Rapid Rehousing approach for homelessness to be
‘rare, brief and unrepeated.’ Core aims of Rapid Rehousing are to prevent
homelessness and reduce rough sleeping. A further core aim is when people need
temporary accommodation, it is of a high standard. Ideally self-contained. Where
prevention is not possible or appropriate, stable housing and support should be
provided through a range of models, thereby, reducing the dependency on emergency
housing.

To meet the requirements of Welsh Government guidance, the Council produced a
Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan, which was approved by Cabinet on 5th April 2023.
The Priorities of the Plan are:

Priority 1 - Prevent homelessness at the earliest opportunity.

Priority 2 - Increase the supply of affordable and settled accommodation.

Priority 3 - Provide timely and effective support to sustain accommodation.

Priority 4 - Maximising resources and benefits through well connected
partnerships

Welsh Government’s Rapid Rehousing Guidance to local authorities is that the use of
floor space for homeless purposes is not acceptable and Welsh Governments recent
consultation of the ‘White Paper on Ending Homelessness’ intends to legislate against
the use of shared sleeping space. See Paragraph 7.

Furthermore, Welsh Government has legislated in respect of rough sleepers.
Homeless legislation has increased the responsibilities of local authorities by making
Rough Sleeping a Priority Need category, meaning that the Council has a duty to
provide interim accommodation whilst assessing their application, and a duty to
provide ongoing to temporary accommodation, which would be subject to further tests
such as intentionality or local connection.

As a result of the change in legislation and the Council’s Rapid Rehousing Transition

Plan, the Council seeks to ensure that no-one who is eligible for housing assistance
has a need to sleep rough . In addition to the responsibility to reduce rough sleeping,

Page 2


https://democracy.monmouthshire.gov.uk/documents/s34636/230210%20Report%20to%20Cabinet.pdf

411

412

5.1

service changes to increase homeless and support provision that will directly and
indirectly benefit rough sleepers include:

e The availability of assertive outreach to identify and support rough sleepers.
Currently delivered by Llamau;

e The introduction of Housing First supported accommodation for those homeless
who have experienced chronic health and social care needs;

e The Council’s portfolio of temporary accommodation has been increased, with a
particular focus on single persons accommodation through the Monmouthshire
Lettings Service. ldentifying more accommodation, particularly in the Monmouth
area is a priority.

e The availability of drug and alcohol support. Currently delivered by Gwent Drug &
Alcohol Service.

¢ More funds are available to prevent homelessness through Welsh Government’s
Discretionary Homeless Prevention Grant and

e The establishment of the multi-agency Housing Intervention Panel to consider and
identify solutions to complex cases.

e Acquiring temporary homeless accommodation or identifying opportunities to
repurpose Council owned properties for homeless use.

e A Landlords Forum has been re-established for Monmouthshire to further
encourage and support landlords to make available their accommodation.

¢ Continuing to support those people currently in accommodation who may be at risk
of eviction due to difficulty maintaining the terms of their contract and, therefore,
the possibility of not sustaining their occupation. E.g. through Housing Support,
facilitating interventions of other support agencies, temporary accommodation
management decisions etc.

The Council is committed to further improving and extending homeless provision and
build on above, consideration is, therefore, also being given to:

e Expanding the capacity of the Assertive Outreach service;

¢ Expanding the capacity of the Housing First support service;

e Continuing to identify additional temporary and permanent single persons
accommodation, particularly in Monmouth, through leasing (through the Housing
Options Team’s Monmouthshire Lettings initiative) and acquisitions (through the
Council and local housing associations) of single persons accommodation, but
prioritising Monmouth;

e Reviewing arrangements between the Council and Churches in Monmouth to
strengthen the support available for vulnerable and homeless people and identify
additional accommodation.

¢ Hold a Landlords Forum in Monmouth in the Spring.

Unfortunately there may still be instances of rough sleeping due to individuals losing
their homeless duties and/or being ineligible for further assistance. For example, due
to having lost temporary accommodation due to eviction, refusal of suitable offers of
temporary/permanent accommodation, not having a local connection to
Monmouthshire and non-engagement.

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL
JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING)
No negative implications have been identified with this proposal. See Appendix 2.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL AND RISK ASSESSMENT

Page 3



6.1

7.2

An analysis of two options have been considered in Table One below, Option One is

the preferred option.

Table One: Options Appraisal

Option

Benefit

Risk

Option 1: The recommended
option is to establish how the
Council can work effectively
with Churches in Monmouth to
find suitable accommodation
and provide support to
homeless people in
Monmouth.

e Churches in Monmouth
and the Council have a
shared vision for
homelessness and
supporting vulnerable
people

e The role of Churches in
Monmouth can
potentially complement
existing support
arrangements in
Monmouth. Thereby,
increasing resources.

e The proposal aligns with
the Council’s Rapid
Rehousing Transition
Plan and the priority -
Maximising resources
and benefits through well
connected
partnerships

¢ It will help to prevent
more homelessness

e There is potential to
identify new landlords
and additional
accommodation

o It will help increase
awareness about
homelessness in
Monmouth.

e Any arrangements to support
individuals need to be with
their consent.

e Churches in Monmouth may
not agree with or wish to align
themselves with the Council’s
approach to homeless and
supporting vulnerable people.

Option 2 — not to work with
Churches in Monmouth

e There are no benefits to
this option

e There may be reputational

risks associated with this
option.

e Vulnerable and homeless

residents of Monmouth may
not benefit from the potential
complementary support that
Churches in Monmouth may
be able to provide.

REASONS

The Council has homeless responsibilities under Part 2 Housing (Wales) Act 2014.
The Council is also expected to implement Welsh Government Rapid Rehousing

Guidance.

Welsh Government's Rapid Rehousing: Guidance. How we will help those who
experience homelessness find settled housing faster. First published: 24 August 2022
Last updated: 24 August 2022 specifically states:

Page 4




7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

10.

11.

12.

What are the standards for temporary accommodation/ settled homes?

The pandemic has highlighted the need to ensure people are able to access to suitable
accommodation of a standard that maintains a sense of dignity and respect. We have
been clear that temporary accommodation is self-contained and as a minimum has en-
suite facilities. Floor space will continue to not be tolerated under any circumstances.

Also, the Welsh Government Consultation on the White Paper on Ending
Homelessness states and is setting out the intentions of:

Prohibiting shared sleeping space
502. Shared sleeping space is currently permitted (within the prescribed timeframes)
in basic and higher standard temporary accommodation.

We understand shared sleeping space is rarely used but we propose to make clear in
legislation, shared sleeping space is never permitted, regardless of the temporary or
emergency nature of accommaodation.

Working with Churches in Monmouth contributes to the Council’s Rapid Rehousing
Transition Plan and the priority - Maximising resources and benefits through well
connected partnerships.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications with this report. Should the proposed collaboration
be successful with Churches in Monmouth, there could potentially be financial and cost
avoidance benefits to the Council through increased homeless prevention and reduced
use of Bed and Breakfast through identifying alternative accommodation and new
landlords.

Any possible arising expenditure that may need to be incurred to prevent
homelessness, such as facilitating access to private rented accommodation, would be
funded from the Welsh Governments Discretionary Homeless Prevention Grant.

CONSULTEES
Cabinet; Senior Leadership Team; Head of Rural Development, Housing &
Partnerships; Acting Head of Landlord Services; Housing Options Team Manager.

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

e Welsh Government’s Rapid Rehousing: Guidance - How we will help those who
experience homelessness find settled housing faster. First published: 24 August
2022 Last updated: 24 August 2022

AUTHORS:
lan Bakewell — Strategic Housing Manager

CONTACT DETAILS: TEL: 01633 644479 EMAIL
ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk;

Page 5


mailto:ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



eLAC,

«{.3

ST

PETITION

RESTORE NIGHT SHELTER IN MONMOUTH

| PETITION TO THE COUNCILLORS OF MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL {MCC)

|

' We, the undersigned, are supporting There’s NO PLACE Like Home proposal to reinstate the
Night Shelter based at Market Hall, Priory St, Monmouth NP25 3XA, under the management
of Churches In Monmouth Housing Group, for the purpose of providing emergency,
temporary accommodation, and ‘out of hours’ advice and support, to vulnerable people.

“Churches In Monmouth Housing Group had responsibility for the management of Monmouth Nigﬁtshelter '
until the Covid Pandemic lockdown in 2020 when the building was taken back under the control of
Monmouthshire County Council. Prior to the pandemic, Churches in Monmouth Housing Group had
provided furniture, equipment (kitchen, dining, etc.,) through fundraising and community donations.
These resources are still stored within the building, but have not been used for nearly 4 years.

Given the increasing level of hidden and recorded homelessness in Monmouth, it is a travesty that the
Nightshelter building and resources are no longer used, forcing homeless and vulnerable people to sleep
out on the streets, in subways and churchyards or other unsuitable accommodation e.g. fleeing abusive
relationships. Returning the management of the property to the Churches in Monmouth Housing Group
would provide a much needed warm and safe accommodation at very little cost to MCC as the Nightshelter
was staffed by qualified volunteers. In addition, it would demonstrate community compassion, potentially
reducing criminality, antisocial behaviour and restoring dignity and hope to homeless and vulnerable
people.

NAME ADDRESS & POSTCODE \ ~ SIGNATURE

74 Wl as | £
7&2 23 3Pk 4:,/‘{1

Jueca cror?y ML & CQC

LpsUou ey Gﬁi-:‘z:- N S



Page 8



" . There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Qp{l%mkuj 2%, NP2Z25 5pw | @M %uf;(mﬂ
| PYioe N P1& 2a4 T

oPankee NPICLTD Gy

L THoeme rorT . NP5 4@6 - -neald

% (ALLL_\‘W@ & (¥ L 4((\“_,_&\

DNCepiv ol 6?/ DCO*‘%M/
| /IMC//O%' Hr9g eHD. If 75f0¢A/,4,7
€. Bogs | WR2s SRe. T 4R K&

T Hpmiiaod ~Tover NP IS SAT 774_.%/‘

MAver CAZD NP2Y SRA oy Careh

QMK Mﬂ &%5 312.74%\,@ J

Dia Juskovarowa  HEG  LHB

Page 9



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Ao Vg | NPIS v . }@//@A
Cilhe wras 5B (Rl

CHendy | NPLS 3IDB C.-H. Hm@
IR RNV VR NN

M S7ANG e NP2l SLeb M« §lap

Dt S'ifl-l'-ﬂ«pﬂA Nf 16 ek @MM

M BoASE NPrs BA X Mamy ¥R
| | A
025 4.
Ovqpo nEBoUe | NPZS 3 (\ij(f\
/

°@>j°"'5 NPLS 3P4 Cﬂ,

F‘WA&\G-\TU) Corrhres ) .

Gue Vemns | ypa  Lex

Page 10



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Sale Newniiy Ne1o042.

P PWL\DIMOY‘;\) Wl 285
Quead MeSs NS 18
K fuger  NP25 Sun

J.Uesles  NPIS, BET
Tecor fhldod ' NFZS CUQ

?ww NP2S SPH

50\\(0\

Cmr'\c_ NPZS <TWN
N NC 2s 3%}\7
%:;‘T‘ -
Hoomidsbon —Tonea NP2S 5AT
Sam nel |
Rec e NPLE ST
Hay TR 0P GRS

"- Page 11

Qa H Cradty,

R M o2z,

G

W
| ettt

LA

S £laL

—]

I W r

ST —



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Page 12



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

1 Fa ,-'.'r

I, r 3 //
, /g /£ 2 3
ANA

iy

b miccen. wprS 3P
M. ik NP 2S SRA
Josmree Nihlock NPP2S 2py -

—

YW Nk NP2 3Py S Y

leve Mk, Gz IR A
e | =/ ‘ | AR
A:yffevz B7 4 axz (M/?/
Ar A4 exT 5 W%
| Losve Loane VPZS INS Poxtlane_
NN | _
ety woes 300 Wby
LoevA T Np2s spt B:u/‘" _
pest e
| Tohy Bades oNE s o3 | s e

ue’lu\ IZTCI’I(A@{S. NKPLJ_S 1 6?)'\[ M ﬂa{mﬂmﬂ/j

Page 13



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Sheiter Petition

7
lll’h— Z‘%NS ‘ NOLS ST -:, _&///%/////_
I\JW Nadww‘;f‘ HRT bDT //l/wmé |

geel Howel| | NP2 496G J@M/
Ikoux%gpe%l NOLS LS. | .lfuadauuz%' ‘

ﬁt&ﬁccﬁ ‘ ‘ '
‘ et s NPRS  3pR W

| eSS Sdaa w Gushealy
Mickebo Bones  Wo 16 (T /@w~ '

’it:ii‘jau Dimems | QL\A g X l/aé.% ‘

Deboraln )‘l ‘ |
| A.r\o\LrSon-'D( A\ GL_I(D SEH WQ/SOV\ 'a_ua_“

B I B l

Page 14



- There's NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

| a—\ww \:'_x._': i O £ S _ - ~ ]
Bortey  (S@uan. Nms3Ie J BM /Li“ |
ATl Py /.
P/L;fwmf@ T P |
el . ]

\ . Uv:/ \ Nk 6 & 6 éz /i
Ohieia XS YL
s Ji g

| ' | | T —|
Aa\'\u-tf’ NET S | u V{\M\_ |

O-JWaﬁ‘ Ay

7 .
=

FC rroz e ol ‘ AMPALS ITR

JERIEAD | Npas ST

Page 15



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

'Fi-“r_ e N PZS
LM% ees .r_%_umton lany. JRD /E'HQ/ )
Dt Seagdvak ~ 28 SGE e~ ———u
Corem larons | NS DEX (o
Aone o NFES SAT AJ%;
T DAV s NEAS Dz, ﬂ/// /{/
e il | W e
hdos NS B0 %:
J&mw ppe s T4 /’%E,
z_é;tﬂ/ ANPZS SO : /L
'J—;w:us NP2S 3TH jM/M// '
._@M@J.[ﬂ.&q NP 2s SE -T | ¢leo cﬁ& |
wd 7,8
AUALLOTT NP 2o 3LF ﬂ%{@

Page 16



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

LAC nae |
DOLE S

o LN
Loss

& A STanNge

Wl

By
AWM S

Daihaie
H)(\L’\\\S

Caael (Lowe

nane
VELO0C

WACQ KIAMA

HELEN
voVNG

H ovc L &
Do, €5

%C/m' a2/ me

NP2LS  ANW

NPAS 5N

NILS  7211F

Weas-sT7&
NPIS 1 DL

NP2 5 S8W

MPZ5 <DF

Page 17



There’s NO PLACE Llike Home — Night Shelter Petition

CviaTine

v Creral 8.

VPRS SAG

NPLYS 309

Ruct Dpvis | P25 60T

Page 18

BN € tohcie/

a.1. vou YUauls,

]




There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

CBvTen | neas aeaHHAG
: h e | : J
;%ﬂﬁw NPIS €pd WA
Cadle : AN
a8 hag \\\PQ%_§ la L:f@i<_
SeuE 3;\;1& ‘ g NeZ256RT :hf%{%
| I T o
ro@u | — o
Tt F &%"’i‘%ﬂw_\ e
L ,.
O Y .
e i | . ‘
fodod 1T M fhiog
VY Co LR n . -
| H@q@ F25 - 53¢ %\
T Y= - o -
46%4@@ G A §_’? xe
i Wb b [T |
‘__EMK_V( ! N‘H}L( / S
Soves

oo Coree NP2S SpX

Page 19




There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Page 20




There's NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

(et \’W{& NS BEA

WA oD —

Lywnite TRt HéuR, APzs G T

172 Bawgtr NS yrs

e\J\:\ﬂ)\ AVAC Vo
NFZE S
GE’%“‘_{* \ A<

Jaony Wese (N oy SN e

C¥13 <G
vt WXGWT

Cmma NP25 4TL
Y or A
MATT _ .
$Tarbw) Hea  6&

_GQQE{C_;:{NL GUngrJ 1K

Drnwn Weasteg NMP2E €S
Aowe Lewn s /P26 YPZ

Page 21



There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Page 22



There’s NO PLACE Like Home = Night Shelter Petition

MARIGOL> CoTTASS

BAWATHS HRA GEY

HZo KUKy o TrAGE
NELLY REAN Hed 6Dy

/- -
Ething Lok | ve2< 32

_Ot.@VC(rd)i ne_ | (VL N SVNSWAEN

ST e
DOREEN NP OO N
Poweli_ NP2S ORE

Mison ONelt NP2 STV

Ty dad NP 2ox
Kelaw ook, MQLS 4 SE
}\ Qb-jps | (,\.Q")S ;@"\

C m@“‘w N sett

| Eulan W
(lcfg"f’

%+§-¥em Al NP s SUT



There's NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition




There’s NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Tropar
| NP AP T jipoion- Btz s
Moz~ ess |~ |
AM
Dul\:ism CFEF 2weF A
| -M\_a_-nz e ==
P A-2LEYL NPLS L Woﬁfc@'
Slea0o L ‘ (oo S e
LOJ\ £ Mme', | rJ PE‘§ 5'513&, Ud__,_}_,x =L

hamah Wooley  pzs sbg W\ X
ook boyl wpzs seLl Cpgl

M.oOERAHAL, NP St Q—wo .

i More's NPT SLL gﬁ /]» M—z _.__Q‘

AAA fewns | WIF s Le M ’

ety ey | K Pren NP2S SE6.

Page 25




There's NO PLACE Like Home — Night Shelter Petition

Page 26



Appendix 2

" monmouthshire

Q) sir fynwy

Name of the Officer: lan Bakewell

Phone no: 01633 644479

E-mail: ianbakewell@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal:

Proposal for the Council to work together with Churches in Monmouth to
find suitable accommodation and provide support to homeless people in
Monmouth.

N_%me of Service area

I%using & Communities

Date: 24 October 2024

N
~

1. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the

evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.




Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Age

gz abed

The Churches in Monmouth Group
provide support and assistance to those
in hardship, including homelessness and
rough sleepers, in Monmouth.

The Council also has a statutory duty to
provide homelessness assistance to
assistance to anyone over the age of 16.
The Council also provides housing
support.

The aim of both organisations is to
prevent and relieve homelessness in
Monmouth, and so establishing a means
to work together where possible on this
common goal can only benefit anyone
who becomes homeless.

Through working together the Council
can help Monmouth Churches to
strengthen the support they provide eg
though the Council sharing of
information and advice, awareness
training etc

There are no negative impacts with
this proposal.

N/A

Disability

As above

As above

As above




Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive

impacts?
Gender As above As above As above
reassignment
Marriage or civil Neutral As above. As above
partnership
Pregnancy or As above As above As above
maternity
Race Neutral As above As above
U
I%Iigion or Belief Neutral As above. As above
@
x Neutral As above As above
Sexual Orientation | As above As above As above

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice

The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-economic
disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.




Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has in respect of
people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
Duty and Social
Justice

0€ abed

Homeless applications for housing
advice are most common from
households on low incomes. Coupled
with a lack of access to affordable social
housing and affordable private rented
properties in the County it makes it
difficult for many households to find a
home to live in.

Working with Churches in Monmouth will
enable both organisations to maximise
resources and support available to
alleviate homelessness in Monmouth.

One proposal is that Monmouth
Churches is integrated into the
Community Conversation initiative for
Monmouth. The Council’'s Housing
Support Gateway team will also attend
and link in with this initiative.

Through working together the Council
can help Monmouth Churches to
strengthen the support they provide eg
though the Council sharing of
information and advice, awareness
training etc

There are no negative implications

The proposal continues to build upon
on existing arrangements eg income
maximisation, stable accommodation.




3. Policy making and the Welsh language.

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Policy Making Welsh Language will be factored into None N/A
those areas of services where there is
Effects on the use of the Welsh written information.
language,
Promoting Welsh language
Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably
C@erational Welsh speakers are however, positively | None N/A
Q encouraged to apply for vacancies.
Recruitment & Training of
vfﬁrkforce Existing staff are encouraged through
the Council’s training unit to access
Welsh lessons.
Service delivery Actions to improve the Council’s None N/A

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

delivery of the Housing Service provide
an opportunity to promote that anyone
approaching the Council in respect of a
housing issues can deal with the
Council in Welsh in person, by phone,
email, Twitter, Facebook, letters, forms
etc




4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not

relevant!

Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

A prosperous Wales

Efficient use of resources, skilled,
educated people, generates wealth,
provides jobs

Positive:

Working with the Churches in Monmouth Group
will expand the resources the Council already
utilises to alleviate homelessness in Monmouth.
It should help to strengthen the effectiveness of
existing support arrangements.

The proposal will build on existing work that
contributes positively to the well-being goals.

People’s physical and mental wellbeing
is maximized and health impacts are
understood

Working with the Churches in Monmouth Group
will help to positively contribute to positive
health outcomes for the people of Monmouth.
This proposal supports people’s physical and
mental wellbeing because it is well understood
the effects of homelessness and poor housing
has on individual’s health and well-being.

Negative: None.

g'? Negative: There are no negative impacts

()
Amresilient Wales Positive: N/A

Maintain and enhance biodiversity and

e%systems that support resilience and | Neutral

can adapt to change (e.g. climate Negative:

change)

N/A

A healthier Wales Positive: The proposal links with existing arrangements

relating to:

¢ [ncrease the number of new affordable home
delivered.

e Continue to increase the number of
households assisted into the private rented
sector through Monmouthshire Letting Service
(MLS).




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

« Continue to work with the benefits section to
ensure access to Discretionary Housing
Payments (DHP).

e Continue to work with partners to deliver timely
support such as

- Pobl Young Persons Supported Housing.
- Llamau

- Emphasis

- Housing First

A Wales of cohesive communities
CBmmunities are attractive, viable, safe
@d well connected

Positive: Yes

Negative: None

This proposal will help vulnerable and homeless
people to be more connected in Monmouth
through Churches in Monmouth.

9]
lobally responsible Wales Positive: N/A N/A.
ing account of impact on global
well-being when considering local Negative: N/A
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing
A Wales of vibrant culture and Positive: N/A N/A

thriving Welsh language

Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation

Negative: N/A

A more equal Wales

People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
circumstances

Positive: Working with the Churches in
Monmouth Group will contribute to mitigating
against inequality, particularly accessing
accommodation. It supports positive health

The proposal will indirectly establish links to
measures that contribute to a more equal Wales:

« Continue to increase the number of new
affordable home delivered.




Well Being Goal

Does the proposal contribute to this goal?
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

7€ obed

outcomes and overcoming poor housing
conditions/circumstances for vulnerable and
homeless people in Monmouth. This proposal
supports people’s physical and mental wellbeing
because it is well understood the effects of
homelessness has on individual's health and
well-being. Addressing households’ wellbeing
health and poor housing conditions will allow
those households to fulfil their potential and
improve lifestyle outcomes.

Negative: None.

Continue to increase the number of
households assisted into the private rented
sector through Monmouthshire Letting Service
(MLS).

Continue to work with the benefits section to
ensure access to Discretionary Housing
Payments (DHP).
Continue to work with our partners such as

- Pobl Young Persons Supported Housing.

- Llamau

- Emphasis

- Housing First

4. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?




Sustainable Development
Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this
principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why.

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts?

Balancing

MCC is committed to delivering a Rapid Rehousing
approach to homelessness in Monmouthshire. The
Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan will address those
household that are currently experiencing a short-term
housing crisis (the “here” and “now”) with a long-term
planning for the future through its preventative work
(going further upstream) in identifying trigger issues of
homelessness.

The Council will continue to operate a pro-active and
positive approach to tackling homelessness in the
County to both address short-term need but plan for
the long-term as per the Council’'s Rapid Rehousing
Transition Plan

We will:

e Review the Housing Support Grant Programme

short term Working with Churches in Monmouth Group will | * Continue to increasg the number of new
& need with compliment the work of the Council in delivering the afforglable h(_)me delivered.
long term and . Cor)tlnue.to increase the number of households
o planning for RRTP. assisted into _the private rent_ed sector through
(80 . he f Monmouthshlre Letting Service _(MLS)..
s ngferm  the future « Continue to work with the benefits section to
ensure access to Discretionary Housing Payments
w
o (DHP).
e Continue to work with our partners such as
- Pobl Young Persons Supported Housing.
- Llamau
- Emphasis
- Housing First
Working Working with Churches in Monmouth contributes to the | The information and advice and awareness raising that the
together with | Council’s Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan and the | Council can share with Churches in Monmouth can help
M‘ other priority - Maximising resources and benefits through well | strengthen working together.
partners to connected partnerships.
deliver

Collaboration

objectives




Sustainable Development

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met this

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better contribute

Principle principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain why.
to positive impacts?
Churches in Monmouth Group is a community group who | N/A

Involving seek to improve their local community. Their aims have
those with been supported by local residents via the means of a
an interest | petition. Churches in Monmouth share the same vision
and seeking | and expectations of the Council in terms of addressing
their views | homelessness

Involvement
Putting Working with community groups, such as the Churches
resources in Monmouth Group, builds on current resources

o into available to the council in reducing the occurrence of

g preventing homelessness in the County and compliments the

) problems council’s commitment to Rapid Rehousing.

W : occurring or

Prevention getting

worse
Considering | The proposal positively impacts on well-being e.g., N/A
impact on potential for additional support in alleviating
all homelessness.
wellbeing
goals
together

Infegration  and on

other bodies




5. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on the following important responsibilities: Corporate

Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has

What will you do/ have you done
to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?

Parenting.

Safeguarding The Council works within robust | None. Support the Churches in
Safeguarding policies for both adults and Monmouth Group in respect of
children. Safeguarding policy, practice and

and procedures adopted by the
Supporting those who are homeless Council
contributes to the authority’s
safeguarding responsibilities.
Corporate Parenting | The proposal supports Corporate | None. As above

abped

6.&'What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

¢ Welsh Government’s Rapid Rehousing: Guidance - How we will help those who experience homelessness find settled housing faster. First
published: 24 August 2022 Last updated: 24 August 2022

e Welsh Government’s White Paper on Ending Homelessness, published 10" October 2023 (Consultation Template)
o Welsh Government: Addendum — Homelessness (Priority Need and Intentionality) (Wales) Regulations 2022 (code-of-quidance-addendum.pdf)
e LGBT+ Homelessness: More Common, More Hidden, More Neglected - ChamberUK

¢ Monmouthshire County Council Housing & Communities Rapid Rehousing Transition Plan April 2022-March 2027
e Rapid Re-Housing Action Plan 2022 — 2027

7. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have they

informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?



https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/consultations/2023-10/ending-homelessness-white-paper_0_0.pdf
https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2022-10/code-of-guidance-addendum.pdf
https://chamberuk.com/lgbt-homelessness-more-common-more-hidden-more-neglected/

This section should summarise the key issues arising from the evaluation. This summary must be included in the Committee report template
Positive: Churches in Monmouth has operated a Housing Group for a number of years. The group recognises the issue of both housing and
housing support needs in Monmouth together with the lack of affordable housing in Monmouth. The Group, therefore, has and continues to be
very active in supporting vulnerable and/or homeless households, including providing assistance to rough sleepers. The Group advocates on
behalf of individuals and often liaises with the Housing Options Team. The Council very much welcomes and values the role the Group.

Negative: None.

8. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if

appli .
_Upp icable
Q

When are you going to do it?

Who is responsible

lan Bakewell, Strategic

\‘I%\at are you going to do

I\&eting arranged with Churches in Monmouth to discuss working.

7t November 2024

Housing Manager

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever possible.

Brief description of any amendments made following

Version | Decision making stage
No.

Date considered

consideration




Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
REPORT

SUBJECT: Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 — Special Procedure Licensing

DIRECTORATE: Social Care, Safeguarding and Health
MEETING: Cabinet

Date to be considered: 6" November 2024
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All Wards

11

1.2.

1.3

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

PURPOSE:

To seek approval from members to set an appropriate fee structure and scheme of
delegated authority for the Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 ("the Act") in respect of
special procedure licensing.

The question of whether a function is an executive function [i.e. one for Cabinet] or a
Council function of the Licensing Committee, is determined by either the relevant
legislation itself or by the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Functions and
Responsibilities) (Wales) Regulations 2007, made by Welsh Government.

In this instance the Act specifically delegates certain functions to the Licensing
Committee [established under Section 6 of the Licensing Act 2003], whilst being silent on
other functions. This means that by virtue of Section 13 of the Local Government Act
2000, where the Act is silent, the function by default becomes the responsibility of an
Executive under a local authority's executive arrangements.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Approve the Fees set out in Section 3.8 of this report below.

Approve the Scheme of Delegation set out in Section 3.9 to 3.11 of this report below.
KEY ISSUES

This report seeks to obtain approval from cabinet to set an appropriate fee structure and
scheme of delegated authority for the Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 in respect of
special procedure licensing.

Fees for the special procedure licensing regime have been calculated by the Special
Procedures Implementation Group ("SPIG") and approved by Public Protection Wales
("PPW") to be consistently applied by local authorities across Wales.

Where the Act is silent on where the delegation of powers rests (and therefore defaults to
an executive function), it is proposed that these powers be delegated to Chief Officer
Social Care, Safeguarding, The Head of Public Protection, The Principal Environmental
Health Officer and The Principal Licensing Officer.

The current legislative framework for Special Procedures is inadequate. The Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 ("the 1982 Act") is the primary means
of enforcing standards in this sector through the application of a registration scheme.
However, the requirement for local authorities to adopt this scheme is voluntary and

Page 41




3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

those that have adopted it cannot refuse registration of the individual or premises unless
they have been convicted of an offence under Part VIII of the 1982 Act. Importantly, the
1982 Act does not require a ‘competency test’ for those performing the procedures to
demonstrate an appropriate knowledge of hygiene and infection control.

The Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 received Royal Assent on 3 July 2017. Part 4 of the
act set out the requirements for a mandatory licensing scheme for practitioners carrying
out 'special procedures’ in Wales. The intention of the licensing scheme is to improve
and sustain standards of infection prevention and control in the special procedures
industry and assure the safety and health of clients and practitioners alike. The four
special procedures are specified and are:

e acupuncture (including dry needling)

e body piercing

e electrolysis

e tattooing (including semi-permanent make-up)
Fees

Section 76 of Part 4 of the Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 allows local authorities that
have issued a Special Procedures Licence or an Approved Premises Certificate to
charge a fee. The amount of fee to be charged by a local authority is to be determined
having had regard to the costs incurred or expected to be incurred by the authority. The
national fees for new application and renewal fees were endorsed by PPW in November
2023 and are based on the principles of Hemmings case law; the variation and other fees
were endorsed by PPW in August 2024. As required by regulations these fees will
collectively be reviewed after one year from implementation and at the end of each
subsequent three-year period.

Total fees for practitioners and premises are divided into application fee and compliance
fee which is payable once the application has been granted. The application fee covers
the cost of processing the application, inspection and issuing documentation. The
compliance fee is a reasonable contribution to the running of the licensing scheme,
advising licence holders, following up complaints, additional inspections, and ongoing
support.

Each local authority is required to approve fees as per the following table.

Licence Type New Renewal

Special Procedures Licence | £203 £189

(3yr licence)

(E159 Application
£44 Compliance)

(E£148 Application
£41 Compliance)

Approved Premises
Certificate (3yr licence)

£385
(£244 Application
£141 Compliance)

£345
(£204 Application
£141 Compliance)

Special Procedure Licence
Variation (Add Procedure)

£131

Special Procedure Licence | £26
Variation (Change of Detail)

Replacement Licence £13
Temporary Special £92

Procedure licence

Page 42




3.9

3.10

Special Procedure approved | £189
premises variation (Add

Procedure)

Approved Premises £189
Variation (Structural Change
Approved Premises - £26
Change of Detail

Replacement Licence £13
Approved Premises £385
Temporary Approval

(Ancillary Event)

Approved Premises £680
Temporary Approval
(Convention / Main
Purpose)

Delegated Authority

In order to deal efficiently with applications and enforcement, it is proposed that the
powers listed below in Sections 3.10 and 3.11 be delegated to:

e Chief Officer Social Care, Safeguarding

e The Head of Public Protection

e The Principal Environmental Health Officer

e The Principal Licensing Officer

Section 61(1) - Power to designate an individual performing a special procedure to be
licensed.

Section 65(2) - Power to issue a refusal notice for a special procedure licence
Section 65(3) - Power to issue a Special Procedures Licence where all the applicable
licensing criteria is met.

Section 66(3&6) - Power to issue a refusal notice for a special procedure licence (in the
case of a relevant offence)

Section 67 - Power to renew a Special Procedures Licence where all the applicable
licensing criteria is met.

Section 68 - Power to issue a revocation notice for a special procedure licence
Section 70(1) - Power to issue an approval certificate for a premises or vehicle.
Section 70(1) - Power to renew an approval certificate for a premises or vehicle.
Section 70(1) - Power to refuse an approval certificate for a premises or vehicle.
Section 72(4) - Power to take reasonable steps for bringing a voluntary termination
notice to the attention of appropriate persons.

Section 77(2) - Power to issue a stop notice.

Section 78(1) - Power to issue a remedial action notice in respect of a Special
Procedures Licence.

Section 79(1) - Power to issue a remedial action notice in respect of an Approved
Premises Certificate.

Section 80(2) - Power to issue a completion certificate in respect of a Special Procedure
Licence or an Approved Premises Certificate.

Section 97 - Power to carry out enforcement action and consultation in respect of
intimate piercing.

Schedule 3 Paragraph 15(3) - Power to issue a warning notice.

Page 43



3.11

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

The officers specified at paragraph 3.9 above be deemed authorised officers for the
purposes of Sections 98 to 107, Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 and shall have the
power to nominate any supplementary officers as appropriate.

REASONS:

The Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 will place a statutory duty on local authorities in
Wales to administer and enforce the special procedures licensing scheme. To ensure
that the Local Authority can fulfil this statutory obligation efficiently, an appropriate fee
structure and scheme of delegated powers is required to be adopted.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

The national fees concerning the new licensing scheme have been calculated based on
the principles of cost recovery. As required by regulations these fees will collectively be
reviewed after one year from implementation and at the end of each subsequent three-
year period. The licence fees can be adjusted where a deficit or surplus is identified
which is in accordance with the case law R(on the application of Hemmings(t/a Simply
Pleasures Ltd) and others) v Westminster City Council [2015].

WELLBEING AND FUTURE GENERATIONS IMPLICATIONS

This report is only to approve an appropriate fee structure and scheme of delegated
authority for the Public Health (Wales) Act 2017 in respect of special procedure
licensing. An integrated impact assessment is therefore considered unnecessary.
CONSULTEES:

There is no requirement under the constitution for external consultation

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Public Health (Wales) Act 2017

AUTHOR:

Linda O’Gorman

Principal Licensing Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644214

Email: lindaogorman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 44


https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2017/2/contents#:~:text=Public%20Health%20(Wales)%20Act%202017%20is%20up%20to%20date%20with
mailto:lindaogorman@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 5

" monmouthshire
WO sir fynwy
SUBJECT: REAL LIVING WAGE ACCREDITATION
MEETING: CABINET
DATE: 6" November 2024
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE:

To seek approval for the authority to begin the process of becoming an accredited Real
Living Wage employer, to ensure that those in our supply chains are paid a wage that
recognises the true cost of living.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

To proceed with an evaluation of the authority’s supply chain in order to determine the
costs associated with paying the real living wage to employees of third parties contracted
to work at the authority’s sites.

To bring forward a further report in due course detailing the plan to pay this rate to
contractors, including the potential costs involved.

Subject to recommendation 2.2 being fulfilled, to pursue accreditation as a Real Living
Wage employer.

KEY ISSUES:

The Real Living Wage is an unofficial hourly rate of pay overseen by the Living Wage
Foundation. It is based on the cost of living and is set according to how much people need
to earn in order to afford a decent standard of living. It is not a legal requirement, and
organisations choose whether to pay it. It is different to the National Minimum Wage and
the National Living Wage, both of which are set by the UK Government. It is presently set
at £12 compared to £11.44 for the National Living Wage.

Becoming an accredited Real Living Wage employer is consistent with the aspirations of
the Social Partnership and Public Procurement (Wales) Act and the council’s Socially
Responsible Procurement Strategy.

Monmouthshire County Council has been paying its employees the Real Living Wage for
more than ten years, going back to 15t April 2014. We are not presently an accredited
employer. To achieve this status, we would need to extend this commitment and put in
place plans to review our supply chain and make arrangements so that people who are
employed by our contracted third-party suppliers are also paid the Real Living Wage. This
covers services but not goods. Specifically, it applies to contractors who have staff working

Page 45



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.

on our sites or other locations where we work (such as in peoples’ homes) for two hours a
week or more for at least eight weeks.

As the authority already pays the Real Living Wage to its directly employed staff, the
specific steps needed are:

e Pay the Real Living Wage to all directly employed staff over the age of 18;

e Have a plan to extend the Real Living Wage to all regular sub-contracted staff. This
involves identifying third-party staff who work regularly on the premises, or other
sites where the organisation carries out work.

e Ensure that payment of the real Living Wage is included in all relevant procurement
processes for contracted workers.

e Complete and submit an application form.

In Wales, Cynnal Cymru works in partnership with the Real Living Wage Foundation to
support employers with accreditation. Initial meetings have been held with Cynnal Cymru
and the procurement team at Ardal, the shared procurement service hosted by Cardiff
Council. These have informed our understanding of the pathway to accreditation. Cardiff
Council has been an accredited Real Living Wage employer since 2015. More recently
Bridgend and Rhondda Cynon Taff Councils have achieved accredited status and Powys
Council has committed to becoming accredited.

Subject to approval, officers will continue to work with Cynnal Cymru on the application
process. Following accreditation, the Council can use the accredited logo and will be
registered on the Real Living wage Foundation’s website. Accreditation is subject to
annual monitoring

EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES SOCIAL

JUSTICE, SAFEGUARDING AND CORPORATE PARENTING):

4.1

4.2

5.1

Initial analysis has identified that this will have a positive effect on groups possessing
protected characteristics, who are disproportionately likely to have lower incomes or be in
debt, and experience problems related to these.

The analysis also highlights a positive effect on the authority’s application of the socio-
economic duty and the national well-being goals established by the Well-being of Future
Generations Act. There were no effects, either positive or negative, on the Welsh
Language or safeguarding.

OPTIONS APPRAISAL

A full options appraisal will be developed when the costs of implementation have been
received.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

Page 46



6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

8.2

10.

11.

12.

Research by Cardiff Business School has identified that 94% of Living Wage Employers
benefited from the accreditation, with employers reporting improvements in recruitment
and reputation.

Full evaluation criteria will be developed as part of the evaluation of the supply chain
outlined above.

REASONS:

To progress with the commitment in the Community and Corporate Plan for
Monmouthshire to be a fair place to live and respond to recent increases in housing, food
and fuel prices and the increased cost of living.

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

As contracts are renewed or new ones awarded, suppliers would need to commit to paying
the Real Living Wages as part of their contractual arrangements with the authority. This is
likely to lead to an uplift in costs for some contracts. The potential financial impact of any
uplifts cannot be accurately determined at this stage, as it will depend very much on the
nature of contracts being renewed into the future. A further report about the plans and
resource implications for paying the RLW to contractors will be brought to Cabinet in due
course.

Welsh Government have already provided finding to ensure that all care workers in Wales
are paid the Real Living Wage and this has been implemented in Monmouthshire. The
authority already pays the Real Living Wage to its own staff.

CONSULTEES:

Strategic Leadership Team
Cabinet

BACKGROUND PAPERS:

None

AUTHORS

Matthew Gatehouse, Chief Officer — People, Performance and Scrutiny
Phillipa Green, Head of HR

CONTACT DETAILS:

Tel: 01633 644397

E-mail: matthewgatehouse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
philippagreen@ monmouthshire.gov.uk

Page 47


mailto:matthewgatehouse@monmouthshire.gov.uk
mailto:philippagreen@monmouthshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



% Agenda Iltem 6

monmouthshire
COUNTY.COUNCIL

SUBJECT: Former Abergavenny Library
DIRECTORATE: CYP/Resources

MEETING: Cabinet

DATE: 6" November 2024
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All

PURPOSE:

This report is brought forward to declare surplus the Former Abergavenny Library,
transferring from the CYP portfolio to Landlord Services.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That Cabinet agrees the following:

0] That the former Abergavenny Library transfer from the CYP portfolio to
Landlord Services.

(i) That Landlord Services invite proposals for the leasing or purchase of the site
in accordance with the policy objectives of the Asset Management Strategy.

KEY ISSUES:
Background

3.1The Former Abergavenny Library was closed in 2014/15, with the library relocated
following completion of the development of the new hub at the Abergavenny Town
Hall. In the subsequent years, the former library has been utilised for a number of
services including Adult Education and most recently MCC’s Pupil Referral Service
(PRS).

3.2Whilst the PRS has managed to utilise the accommodation for several years, the
increase in service users along with the Council’s commitment to develop new PRS
provisions in the north and the south of the county, the Pupil Referral Service are
vacating the former library to relocate to the Bryn-Y-Cwm property on Old Hereford
Road, Abergavenny.

3.3The current accommodation in the old library does not enable delivery of the
Curriculum for Wales and does not have appropriate facilities in terms of
intervention/ break out spaces to enable adults to support young people to regulate
their emotions when in crisis, or to access planned therapeutic support and
intervention

3.4The proposed accommodation will provide dedicated teaching and learning spaces
for pupils along with specialist art, science, and life skills areas. There will be areas
for outside learning and therapeutic support and intervention. Pupils will be taught
in a safe and secure environment. There will also be dedicated space for teaching
staff to deliver EOTAS provision and enable them to collaborate more effectively.

Page 49



3.5All users of the Bryn Y Cwm site have been relocated elsewhere apart from the
Youth Centre which will remain on site. This will enable the Youth Service to work
more closely with pupils using the PRS and enhance the service currently provided.

3.6 The permanent dedicated site at Bryn Y Cwm, will also enable pupils currently
located at the Attik in Monmouth to come together on one site and to benefit from
the combined skills and expertise of dedicated PRS staff who are currently working
across the two sites.

3.7 By vacating the former library, an opportunity is created to explore alternative uses
for the property including letting or disposal. Declaring the site surplus and
transferring the asset to the portfolio of Landlord Services will enable officers to
explore opportunities to generate a financial return and maximise social benefit.

3.8 The property itself is located on Library Square, Abergavenny and consists of a
combination of two large ground floor rooms and first floor smaller
meeting/classrooms and kitchen spaces. The property condition is reasonable
considering its age. Any occupier will need to invest in the site, as well as adhere
to the listed building status.

3.9The property is subject to a restrictive covenant that reduces the number of
potential uses, namely that of a public house, restaurant or hot-food takeaway. The
covenant does not prevent the property being used for commercial or community
uses.

3.10 Landlord Services will market the opportunity, and invite offers for the site. Any
decision to award a tender would be presented before Cabinet, with any
recommendation based on an evidence-based scoring criteria, in accordance with
the Council’'s Asset Management Strategy. It is proposed that marketing would
commence in early December with a further report to Cabinet, subject to offers
received, in February-March 2025.

4. EQUALITY AND FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION:
4.1 An Integrated Impact Assessment has been undertaken, attached as Appendix 1.

4.2 A summary from Section 8 of the Integrated Impact Assessment identifying the
significant positive and negative impacts is detailed below.

Positive Impact

e The proposal will enable an underutilised asset to be repurposed.

e The proposal to offer the site for community or commercial use will enhance
the availability of opportunities that are open, accessible and of interest to
people of all ages and abilities.

e This proposal will strengthen and widen the opportunities available to people
in a way that meets their needs. Therefore, likely to increase and advance
equality of opportunity for people with disabilities in Monmouthshire.

e The proposal may enable people with learning disabilities / physical
disabilities and mental health issues to access a new community initiative
within a well-known property in Abergavenny.

Page 50



Negative Impacts

- The creation of a further facility in close proximity to a number of existing
community assets may negatively impact the sustainability of existing

community facilities.

5. OPTIONS APPRAISAL

Option Benefits Risks Recommendation
Do not | ¢  Whilst the property would be e That the property falls into
declare the vacant, the property would be disrepair and remains
site surplus retained for the delivery of underutilized, in conflict with the
other council services should commitments of the Asset
the need arise. Management Strategy to
maximise the use of property.
e The property would continue to
result in costs to MCC through
utilities and business rates.
Declare the | ¢ The property could generate a | ¢ That no offers are received for Recommended the
site  surplus financial return. the property. site is declared
and advertise | ¢  The property is a well-known e That the property fails to be surplus and
for asset and is suitable for a repurposed and remains vacant. | transferred to

prospective
occupiers

range of different commercial
or community uses.

MCC would offset any ongoing
running costs associated with
the asset.

e The property requires investment
to repurpose, which may prohibit
our ability to identify a user or
introduce capital costs to MCC.

Landlord Services
to advertise.

6. EVALUATION CRITIERIA

6.1

Landlord Services will be responsible for assessing the merits of proposals

received for the property and evaluating the extent to which they can be
delivered or are sustainable alternative uses.

7. REASONS:

7.1

Cwm building and the asset is currently vacant.

7.2

The Pupil Referral Services have relocated from the property to the Bryn-Y-

The property lends itself to a range of different uses and has potential to

generate a financial return to MCC. Maximising the use of property that is
under-utilised features in the principles of the Council’'s Asset Management
Strategy.

8. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

8.1 The annual running costs (utilities and business rates) of the former library at the time
of occupation was approximately £24,000 per annum. Whilst MCC will not be incurring
these costs since the property has been vacated, MCC will continue to incur holding

Page 51




costs (standing charges, business rates) until liability is transferred (via lease or
transfer).

8.2Relocation of the Pupil Referral Service to the Bryn-Y-Cwm has not resulted in
additional costs to MCC.

8.3MCC would generate a rental for hire of the property, as well as offset any ongoing
holding costs (business rates and utilities) which would be met by the tenant.

9. CONSULTEES:

CYP Directorate Management Team

Landlord Services

John Rogers, MCC Legal Services

Lucinda Boyland — Community Development and Delivery Manager

10.BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Appendix 1 — Integrated Impact Assessment
Appendix 2 — Redline Plan

12. AUTHOR:

Cath Saunders, Strategic Programme Lead - Learning, Skills & Economy
Nicholas Keyse, Acting Head of Landlord Services

Page 52



g

13

(Cinema )

LEW

VICTORIA STREET

abed

Poli

Stat

ce

ion

Q

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024 OS AC0000823719)

[ A

Redline Plan

Former Abergavenny Library

Grid Ref:329674,214329

Scale:1:500

l“; Monmouthshire County Council, County Hall, The Rhadyr, Usk. NP15 1GA
Printed on:2024-10-17 14:44:13 by NicholasKeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk

¢




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

o
a2 :
¥~ monmouthshire
&\ sir fynwy
Name of the Officer; Nicholas Keyse Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal
Phone no: 01633 644773 This report is brought forward to declare surplus the Former Abergavenny

Library, transferring from the CYP portfolio to Landlord Services.
E-mail: nicholaskeyse@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Name of Service area Date: 6" November 2024
CYP

Resources

0
D
D
D

ﬂRV\ [

ol
T Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics? Please explain the impact, the
evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What has been/will be done to
Protected proposal has on the protected your proposal has on the mitigate any negative impacts or
Characteristics characteristic protected characteristic better contribute to positive
impacts?
Age The former occupier, the PRS, will continue to None identified at this point We will ensure that all protected

deliver services from a new location at Bryn-Y-
Cwm, Old Hereford Road, Abergavenny. The
repurposing of the former library will enable other
occupiers to be identified and that may
contribute to community development. The
property will require investment to be made
open, accessible and of interest to people of all
ages.

characteristics are considered in arriving at
any recommendation on a future occupier
of the site.




Appendix 1

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

reassignment

Disability Declaring the site surplus will enable No impact identified at this stage We will ensure that all protected
opportunities for commercial or community characteristics are considered in arriving at
development to be explored, further extending any recommendation on a future occupier
the range of opportunities that people with of the site.
disability can access.

Gender No impact identified at this stage No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this

stage

5 arriage or civil
gpartnership

J1
)

faVal "\RV\

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

Pregnancy or
maternity

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

Race

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

Religion or Belief

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

Sex

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage




Appendix 1

Protected
Characteristics

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has on the protected
characteristic

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has on the
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Sexual Orientation

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

)G abed




Appendix 1

2. The Socio-economic Duty and Social Justice
The Socio-economic Duty requires public bodies to have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome which result from socio-
economic disadvantage when taking key decisions This duty aligns with our commitment as an authority to Social Justice.

Describe any positive impacts your
proposal has in respect of people
suffering socio economic
disadvantage

Describe any negative impacts
your proposal has in respect of
people suffering socio economic
disadvantage.

What has been/will be done to
mitigate any negative impacts or
better contribute to positive
impacts?

Socio-economic
dDuty and Social
gJustice

o "\RV\ [

D
J1
0

Declaring the site surplus to requirements will
enable a marketing exercise to be undertaken,
inviting proposals for the land and such that
different uses can be explored. It is anticipated
that interest will exist in this well-known
property and it will present an opportunity to
enhance the provision of services within the
locality.

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this
stage




Appendix 1

How does your proposal impact
on the following aspects of the
Council’s Welsh Language
Standards:

Describe the positive impacts of
this proposal

Describe the negative impacts
of this proposal

What has been/will be done
to mitigate any negative
Impacts or better contribute
to positive impacts

Policy Making

Effects on the use of the Welsh
language,

Promoting Welsh language

Treating the Welsh language no
less favourably

Marketing details for the property will be made
available in Welsh and English.

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at
this stage

j o)

«Operational No impact identified at this stage . No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at
® this stage

%Recruitment & Training of

workforce

Service delivery

Use of Welsh language in service
delivery

Promoting use of the language

No impact identified at this stage

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at
this stage

3. Policy making and the Welsh language.




Appendix 1

4. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below? Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal. There’s no need to put something in every box if it is not
relevant!

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate any negative impacts or better

Well Being Goal . e
contribute to positive impacts?

Positive: This proposal will enable us to repurpose No mitigating actions identified at this stage
an underutilized asset and offer an opportunity that

A prosperous Wales could enhance the availability of opportunities to the
Efficient use of resources, skilled, community.
educ‘gted. psople, generates wealth, Negative: should a community-use be
proviaes Jobs recommended, it may detract from existing
§ v community assets in the area.
‘chA resilient Wales Positive: the property benefits from a small garden No mitigating actions identified at this stage
&Maintain and enhance biodiversity and | which should feature in the proposals of any
@ecosystems that support resilience and o_ccu_pler,_such that opportunities for growing or
can adapt to change (e.g. climate biodiversity are captured.
change)
] Positive: The proposal is consistent with the No mitigating actions identified at this stage
A healthier Wales commitments of the Asset Management Strategy,
People’s physical and mental which includes maximizing the use of Council
wellbeing is maximized and health assets. The properties layout and location lend
impacts are understood themselves to a range of uses.
) o Positive: Proposals received for this property will No mitigating actions identified at this stage
A Wales _o_f cohesive C(_)mmynltles need to evidence how they are meeting a market
Communities are attractive, viable, need or gap, and the opportunities to connect with
safe and well connected existing communities.
A globally responsible Wales No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this stage

Taking account of impact on global
well-being when considering local




Appendix 1

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? What actions have been/will be taken to
Well Being Goal Describe the positive and negative impacts. mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?
social, economic and environmental
wellbeing
A Wales of vibrant culture and No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this stage
thriving Welsh language
Culture, heritage and Welsh language
are promoted and protected. People
are encouraged to do sport, art and
recreation
A more equal Wales No mitigating actions identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this stage
People can fulfil their potential no
matter what their background or
ircumstances
&
@®. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?
o
HSustainable Development Does your proposal demonstrate you have met Are there any additional actions to be taken to
Principle this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain mitigate any negative impacts or better
why. contribute to positive impacts?
Balancing The implementation of the proposal will enable proposals to No mitigating actions identified at this stage
short term be received that consider the short- and long-term opportunities
need with of the Former Library. The property lends itself to meet a range of
uses which can support people to access services or offers.
long term and
planning for
Long Torm the future




Appendix 1

Sustainable Development
Principle

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met
this principle? If yes, describe how. If not explain
why.

Are there any additional actions to be taken to
mitigate any negative impacts or better
contribute to positive impacts?

Pa

Collaboration

Working
together with
other
partners to
deliver
objectives

The proposal to release the property and offer it as a
community or commercial opportunity provides further
potential for working with our community and voluntary
sector partners.

No mitigating actions identified at this stage

"\RV\ 1
obd

Involvement

y

Involving
those with
an interest
and seeking
their views

Invitations to tender will be made available to all parties and
MCC Estates will manage the advertising process directly.
Any recommendation relating to the future of the site will be
presented to Cabinet for consideration.

No mitigating actions identified at this stage

Prevention

Putting
resources
into
preventing
problems
occurring or
getting
worse

No impact identified at this stage

No mitigating actions identified at this stage

Integration

Considering
impact on all
wellbeing
goals
together and
on other
bodies

No mitigating actions identified at this stage




Appendix 1

6. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions have on the following important responsibilities: Corporate
Parenting and Safeguarding. Are your proposals going to affect any of these responsibilities?

Describe any positive impacts your Describe any negative impacts What will you do/ have you done
proposal has your proposal has to mitigate any negative impacts
or better contribute to positive
impacts?
Safeguarding None identified at this stage .No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this
stage
Corporate Parenting | No impact identified at this stage No impact identified at this stage No mitigating actions identified at this
stage

_6 What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?
Q

gln accordance with the requirements of the Asset Management Strategy, vacant property should be repurposed to ensure they are generating a financial

and social return. Any recommendation to Cabinet to accept a proposal will be informed by a scoring matrix, considering the financial offer, experience and
tanding of the applicant, details of the proposed use, conditionality, etc.

laYal "\R

8. SUMMARY: As aresult of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Positive Impact
e The proposal will enable an underutilised asset to be repurposed.




Appendix 1

a well-known property in Abergavenny.

Negative Impacts

community facilities.

e The proposal to offer the site for community or commercial use will enhance the availability of opportunities that are open, accessible
and of interest to people of all ages and abilities.

e This proposal will strengthen and widen the opportunities available to people in a way that meets their needs. Therefore, likely to increase
and advance equality of opportunity for people with disabilities in Monmouthshire.

¢ The proposal may enable people with learning disabilities / physical disabilities and mental health issues to access a new community initiative within

- The creation of a further facility in close proximity to a number of existing community assets may negatively impact the sustainability of existing

9. ACTIONS: As aresult of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if

applicable.
T
«@VWhat are you going to do When are you going to do it? | Who is responsible
‘@Landlord Services will commence marketing the opportunity December/January 2024/25 Landlord Services

AN




Appendix 1

10.VERSION CONTROL: The Equality and Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stage, such as informally
within your service, and then further developed throughout the decision making process. Itis important to keep a record of this
process to demonstrate how you have considered and built in equality and future generations considerations wherever

possible.

Version | Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following

No. consideration

1. Internal SCH decision making 13.03.24 DMT asked for assurance that people within supported living
arrangements who used to access Greenfingers are being
appropriately supported with day time opportunities of their
choice.

2. Informal Cabinet 19.03.24

T

G9 abe




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 DEISEB I ADFER LLOCHES NOS TREFYNWY YN NEUADD FARCHNAD TREFYNWY O DAN REOLAETH EGLWYSI  TREFYNWY
	petition night shelter monmouth
	241106 - EQIA Report Cabinet 6th Nov - Working with Churches in Monmouth

	4 DEDDF IECHYD Y CYHOEDD (CYMRU) 2017 - TRWYDDEDU GWEITHDREFNAU ARBENNIG
	5 ACHREDIAD CYFLOG BYW GWIRIONEDDOL
	6 HEN LYFRGELL Y FENNI
	Redline Plan - Former Abergavenny Library
	Integrated Impact Assessment - Future of the Former Abergavenny Library


